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14 September 2011 

Dear S/O&~ J 

Re ladys Richards (deceased) - Inquest 

Our Ref: 55820310000011JCWIRICHARDIHP 

Your Ref: 

Thank you for your telephone call. We are sorry to hear that for health reasons you will be unable to deal with 
the Inquest in October 2011, as had been planned. 

We are pleased to confirm that we would be available for the months of January, February and March as 
suggested by the Coroner. Mrs Mackenzie is content for the hearing to take place in March or in February. 
Please can you avoid the week commencing 26 February 2012 when our Counsel is unavailable. 

Thank you for allowing us to make a copy of the Police Transcripts for the nursing witnesses. We have kept a 
master file. As discussed, we wili circulate this amongst interested parties. We have provided a copy to Mrs 
Mackenzie on the terms indicated by the Coroner. We are also due to provide a copy to her sister, Mrs Lesley 
O’Brien. Please can the Coroner provide us with a list, with addresses, of the other interested parties whom 
he would like the bundle to be sent to. We will then be happy to make further copies and forward copy 
bundles accordingly. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes. 

Yours faith{ ................................ --- ............................................................................................. 

Code A 
Blake Laptrrorr~ 

Blake Lapthom is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Autho~y under SRA Number 448793 A full list of parlners is available at all our offices. 


